

Curriculum Vitae/Résumé
Veronica L. Moore RN MSN
RRT
414-559-4401 (cell)
mooreveronica43@yahoo.com

Lifelong learning RN with experience in healthcare for over twenty years including duties as CNA, transitioning from CRT, RRT, ADN, BSN, to MSN RN. MSN is in the area of nursing education. Possesses abilities to embrace change and diversity, utilize technology and critical thinking, communicate, and collaborate with others effectively, and demonstrate responsible teaching concepts to help facilitate learners to achieve their goals in nursing practice. Encompass comprehensive knowledge of nursing principles and nursing trends. Experienced in mentoring, fostering, and being a preceptor to multiple new nurses and nursing students. Clinical nurse facilitator in Med-Surgical units at Ascension for 7 years, Aurora 1.5 years and long-term for 3 years.

Employment History

HCA North Cypress

2022-Present

Clinical Nurse Coordinator

Facilitate organizing structure on the med-surgical unit. Caring for acute and chronically ill clients. Leadership role act as a unit resource/charge nurse, critically thinking plan of care for clients who need further medical interventions. Communicate with the multidisciplinary team members to facilitate safe and quality client care. Structure staffing needs for the unit on a given shift. Teach new registered nurses about clinical application in nursing practice.

Prairie View A & M University

2022-Present

Adjunct Clinical Instructor BSN program

Facilitate clinical instruction at local medical center to Bachelor of Science nursing students, working with Cerner electronic charting systems, applying client care in an acute care setting on various areas: Ortho, Med-surgical, and neuro units.

Texas Health School

2021-Present

Vocational Nursing Faculty

Facilitate nursing students in the Vocational Nursing program ranging from curriculum activities such as pharmacology, nutrition, Med-Surgical 1& 2 and clinical rotation at long-term and LTAC institutions.

Bryant and Stratton College

2016-2021

Nurse Faculty Professor ADN program

Teach nursing students in hospital setting/clinical nursing process.
Lecture medical-surgical curriculum junior nursing students.
Lecture/lab instruct sophomore and junior nursing students med-surgical content in the associated degree nursing program.
Instruct/performance in simulation lab with adult and child simulation activity.

Heathland (HCR) Manor Care

RN Homecare

2020-2021

Provide teaching and skilled nursing care to clients who live in the home or assistant living facilities.

Milwaukee School of Engineering University

2014-2016

Adjunct Assistant Professor BSN program

Teach nursing students in hospital setting/clinical nursing process.

Lecture medical-surgical curriculum junior nursing students.

Lecture/lab instruct sophomore and junior nursing students med-surgical content.

Instruct/performance in simulation lab with adult and child simulation activity.

Sol Health/SeniorBrigde Humana Care Manager

2014-2017

Assist/Advocate seniors living independently, providing help with health and community services decrease episodes of hospitalization, medication teaching, home equipment teaching, consulting home health services, physical therapy, occupational therapy, caregiver assistance, and meal assistance programs.

Also, help family members to research local community programs that can provide services to aid seniors to live independently.

Froedtert Lutheran Memorial Hospital, Milwaukee, WI

2002-2013

Vascular Access Team RN

2011-2013

Perform intravenous access therapy.

Provide teaching for peripheral; implant port access, peripherally inserted (PICC) and central venous access line (CVL) devices.

Teaching staff nurses how to place peripheral intravenous devices and access implant ports.

Trained to place PICC devices.

Precept staff nurses and students in intravenous access therapy.

Medical Intensive Care Unit RN

2008-2011

Hyperthermia infusion

Diabetic management

Management critical care medications

Assist medical team with invasive procedures

Nurse preceptor for recent and nursing student in critical care environment.

RN Urology/Gynecology/Gynecology-Oncology, Interventional Radiology 2002-2008

Postoperative care evidence-based practice

Performed medication infusion therapy, continuous bladder infusions, and pain management.

Precept new nurses to the organization.

Participated in the nurse mentor program.

CRTT, RRT, St Luke's Medical Center, Milwaukee, WI 1994-2004
Level 2 therapists, thus transitioned to Level 3 therapist; Critical care
Preceptor for new respiratory therapist introduce to the organization.

RN Sunrise Care Center, Milwaukee, WI 1999-2006
Long-term care environment.
Performed medication delivery, wound care, peritoneal dialysis,
Preceptor for new nurses introduce to the organization.

RN Heritage Square, Greenfield, WI 1997-1999
Sub-acute environment.
Utilization of evidence-base nursing practice
Preceptor for recent nurses joining the health care organization

Advanced CNA, St Luke's Medical Center, Milwaukee, WI 1991-1994

CNA, Clement Manor Nursing Home, Greenfield, WI 1989-1991

Education and Certifications

Walden University	Minneapolis, Minnesota	2011-2013
	Masters in nursing education	
Cardinal Stritch University	Milwaukee, Wisconsin	2004-2008
	Bachelor of Science in Nursing	
Milwaukee Area Technical College	Milwaukee, Wisconsin	1992-1997
	Associate Degree in Nursing	
	Minor: Associate Degree in Allied Health Sciences	

Certified Respiratory Therapist
Registered Respiratory Therapist
BLS certification/ACLS
Certification in blood pressure and cholesterol screening
Certification in mentorship/Nurse Retention program
Certification in Nurse Preceptorship
Telemetry Certification
NIH Certification

Presentations

Ineffective Pain Management	Cardinal Stritch University.	June 2007
Self-Breast Examination	Walnut Way Corporation	June 2013

Professional Organizations Past

Practice Council
Pain Resource Professional
Diversity Council

Present

American Nurse Association (ANA)
Nurses Service Organization (NSO) since 2013

League of Nursing (NLN)

Nurse Time

Nurse CME

Awards and Honors

Elected Extra Miler Award July 2012

ATI Champion 2020

Curriculum Training

Certification in blood pressure and cholesterol screening

Certification in mentorship/Retention Program

Certification in Preceptorship

Pain Resource Professional Co-chair

Practice Council

Diversity Council

Nova Glucometer Certification

Volunteer/Community Service

Local community organization on health wellness and hypertension screening.

125 hours completed in community service nursing for final practicum project for Walden University.

Worked with Walnut Way Corporation fulfillment in practicum hours (public health wellness and disease prevention).

Volunteer blood pressure and diabetic screening at Bread of Healing Clinic.

References Available Upon Request